PRE-BID QUERIES FOR THE MEETING HELD ON 14.05.2024 Date : 15.05.2024
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RFP R
== {Document |RFF Document : : ;
S y | : Clause {in brief) of RFP Briet details/ Query in reference to the
Wendor Reference  |Reference|s) : e
M L requiring clarification{s} clause
(3] Page |Sectian)
Numbsar 1
1 |MAGGNESSA Experience Certificate Format of Expareince Certificate Adequate proof to establish the |
Healthcare experience an volume and the
Consultancy 21 69.1 | number of years is ta be submitted
Services Pyt Lid as discussed.
2 |vidal Health The MSP should havea Adequate proof to astablish the
minimum of 3 years experience on volume and the
] ’ ! What are the document to be shared? Is P g Lo
11 3 experience in conducting Pre- | : rumber of years is ta be submitted |
: g e it self declarat ¢ |
Policy Medicals under Life as discussed. i
I
| CAr - 1
| Insurance. Lt : —a
: o : Adequate proof to establish the
From whorm experience certificate is E
3 : : i ] - - experience on volume and the
1 6.9.1(2) Fxperience Certificate Irequired, Can we submit self declaration ¢ I
number af years is to be submitted
| fior the sarme. :
4 . | as discussed.
Pl confirm volume to shared far pre- For pre-policy medicals and other
38 5 Tie up with other Life/General |policy only or to be shared for ather claims [health)
' Insurance Companies claims {health} claims volume can be
including volume handling shared. e e T e |
For pre-policy medicals and other
Details of Tie- ups with PSUs/ claims {health) |
Private Insurers- Name of the |
] |s data to be shared for volume handled
54 20 PSUS f Private Insurers with ; Tl M I
- far pre-palicy onfy?
whom any tie-up s availabla
. [Attach the list with service
|k | |specification)
£l _.r 4 __.
ﬁl\ i




Annexure- 1y

Mon-Disclosure Agreement

Da :.m_u._u to submit the physical copy alsa)

Annexura-y

PRE-COMTRACT IMTEGRITY
PALCT

exure-ll (Part &

Technical & Financial Bid
Idocunent

also?

Do need to submit the physical copy

Mot at qu.q.:“_.._ﬂE.n_.u .
Mot at the time of RFP

Do need to submit the _“__._,._a“.ww..nm_ Py
also?

Not at the time of RFP

Medpiper 11 43 a The MSP should have  |Is the propeser's signature required only
Technologias | facility of submitting medical  |on the MER. or are alher raports required
reports online in prope ta be signad as wall?
formiats with |ab ranges along
with seal & signature of doctor
of Diagnostic Centre &
Propozser
11 3|The MSP should have a Is 3 years of experience in conducting Pre
minimurn of 3 years Poliey Medicals under Life Insurance an
erpenance in conducting Pre- |absclute requirament for MSP
Folicy Medicals under Life gualification, or
Insurance. with slightly less experience be
___ |considersd? "
12 3{-While conducting WMER, tha |For the LIC WMER submissions, can you

following aspeacts should be
provided

a.Full bady Phatograph of
the Life Assured should be
taken along with location
coordinates/geo tagging &
gubmitted along with the
repart, The photo of the
Doctor conducting the report
should alsa be made
availabla.

b.Video files of the VMER
shauld be uploaded ta LIC a5
par specifications provided.

ould a strong application

clarity the required video format and any
maximum file size limits for uplcading?

Proposer’s signature requirad on
MER,ECG. CTMT

Criteria for evaluation is clearly
defined on page no 22 of the RFP

YMER format will be provided at the
time of 5LA. Maximum file size is 130
to 150 ME.

o

mh_? ..h.._.T.H.rJ.\M _WK- ___u\.

L
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The MSP should have the
facility of submitting the
Medical Reports Online
through Web Service
Intearation in the LIG
Appraved formats with lab
ranges duly printed in the
formals, along with seal &
signature of the Authorized
Doctor of the Diagnastic
Cenfre & counter signature of
thie Proposer and provide the
Same to LIC,

[We can provide reports with lab ramges  |LIC m.n_._E:ma farmat for various Lab

the format of medical repons of every
diagnaostic center differs from one anather
Can you give us a clarity an the LIC
approved format? Does LIC want the MSP
toy distribute their fomnats with all tha
medical centres?

=)

MSP will be responsible for
verfying the identity of the
customer undergoing medica
tests and examination across
mades including DCs,
autharized network hospitals
ﬂ.m:.__u during at-home visits.
using detzils provided by LIC
M3ZF to verity identity of
customer through Aadhar-
based modes a.g. physical 1D,
OTP andior face match across
mides, MSP will be hald liakle
for any damages resulting
from fraud, impersonation. or
other identiy

imequlanbes. Facial
recognition engine extracting
relevant facial features data
accurately for generating a
phato matching score to
prevent fraud by detecting
KY'C manipulation attempts

be accepled.

Would LIC be sharing KYC details with
MSP to cross validate the customer photo
submitted during KYC and comparing it
with the real time photo clicked, during
medicals

Mo

[through websarvice integration. HOWeVEr | aports will be provided at the time
of signing SLA. MSP has to provide
medical reparts in these formats
only. Hand written formats will not




17 5{Instruction ._..ﬂﬁ T u .m_LU_u_.__mm__n:,. .___u. tak to _._ﬁ__.“__.,w_u both _.—.u —E_HH.T...:._HE_ & U_l.,ﬂ_r_.q.ﬂ__..u _l..—..n_."_.l..ﬂ..z are |___._|._._|u—l.___... for ._
Financial Bid shall not be |Financial documents as separate files in uplaading of documents.
_ updoacded along with Technical [the |
Bid documents |
www tenderwizard com/LIC  portal? If nat “
can you clanfy how to upload them _
separately? | |
17 3|Instructian for Bid Submission [Is there any limitation on the file size af  |Maximum file size of each document
Financial Bid shail not be the document? lis 10 MB and mult ple documents
:_.u__um_u_ﬁ“_ along with Technical can be uploaded with the maximum
Bid documents. :
size af 100 MB




The last date and tims of
onling submission of a-tandar
is 22nd May 2024 up to 2359
hrs. and EMD for physica
remittanca in DDVPO is 24th
May 2024 up ta 1500 hrs. The
tender {Technical Bid} will he
apened on 24th May 2024,
15.30 hrs onwards. The venue
of opening of Technical Eid
will be as. given above. i.a
‘fogaksharma, West Wing, 4th
Floor, Jeavan Bima Marg,
Mariman Point, Mumbai-
A00021. The Terndar
dacuments received after
23.58 hrs on 22nd May 2024

will nat be entertained and

I=hall be rejected forthwith

Decision of the Competent
Authaority in this regard will be
final, conclusive and binding
on the bidders and the
Corporation takes no
respansibility far any delay
whatspaver for submission of
tender on ar afier due date
and time given here above

Do we need to include the technical
proposal documeant also in the physical
submission along with the EMD DD?
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=]
(=)

BB Docurmeants o be
submitted along with Eli
and Technical Bid are as
fodlcws

3. Mo
Documert
1 Copies of Annual
Reparts of the last 3 years
viE, 2020-21, 2021-22 & 2023-

e

-

202324, i finalised

2 Experience Certificate
3 Lizt of Diagnostic
Centers Empanealied For LIC
fer the Zone applied for

4 AP Integration

|5 List of Tie up ¢

| Metworking with Hospitals/
Clinical Establishments! Mudti
Specially hospitals
empanglled for conducting
specialzed tests under one
raof

& Information regarding
the website, toll-free no., call
centar no,, ete

7 List of the Insurers {Life/
General}) Companies with
whom MSP has SLA

8 List of DCs with MARI
accreditation

MName of the

There is a mention of eligibility and
technical bid. The technical bid format is
given in the annaxure. Is thare any
specific farmat for the eligibility

o Ument?

Techinical eligibility conditions are

mentioned in the criteria for

evaluation of M5Ps on page no 21 of

the RFF

e

e

e e




45 Annesure 20 |Procedures & Conditions Daes LIC communicate the pre-revival It the propaser opted for Premium
Fart B [ The MSP shall not charge any |status ar Premium YWaiver benefit. opted waiver benefit in the proposal it will
separate fees fraom the by a custarnar with the MSP? if yes, what e ; i3
customiers under the tarms mm___:..m process? it no, how Eﬂ_.___._“..__.___mﬂ ﬂd.__._.\_._“..n__n“._ SRl _.__ _.___.. s -
and conditions af the kniow the pre-revival status or Premium intimation to the MSP. Charges of
agresment with the waiver b enefit is opted by customer? the medical reports for opting PWE
Corporation. However has to be borne by the proposar
charges for medical anly.
examination and special - WWhat if the customer refuses o pay the (g, iohie intimation is sent to
reports done at the ime of charges for undergoing the prescribed e e e R
revival of palicies or when tests What protocal is to be followed by |- o e _.._._m.xn.._,._.m_..,_. oLy
Premium Waiver Benefitis  |the MSP to communicate the same fo the |B0me by him/her
opied are 1o be collected by LIC
the MSP directly from the
propaser
propoment'palicyholder. LIC of
Indlia will not be liable to pay
amy charges for pre -
revival Prermium YWaiver |
Benefit cases under any m
CIMCUMSERaNoes _
A i |
45 JAnnexure 2 Qiher matters Mew DCs are activated far the netwaork M5P representative should be |
|Part B *Empanealment of new DCs willlexpansion daily across the country. Does always available far any matters _
be aliowed only whan a the presence of a representative of the a.n._n_ﬂ...i._m b ot Tt |
Representative of the MSF iz |MSP for the empanelment of a new DG . Al ! |
present in the Divisicnal with divisiongl jurisdiction mean their m
jurisdiction physical presence 7 i
|
i = gl __wr\ f\




50 Annexure 2: Par{8. The MSP must also ensure [Nead clarity an ) 1. A Medical Examiner can be either
that it does not empane| 1. What about the OC / Doctors alraady empanelied with LIC or with MSP -
doctors, diagnostic centers, ampanaliad with both MSP and LIG? In Mot with both. |

| hospitalz, etc. who fwhich are |such cases what is the way forward? 4 ; z ; |
currently on the panal ofthe |2, How will the MSF get the intelligence of |- This matter can be r:m...ra.ﬁ with |
Corporation. The MSP, befare [whether the DC { Daoctor is & ready the concarned Divisional Office. |
empanelling the medical empanelled with the LIC or not? |

examiners, dizgnostic centers
hospitals etc, whao ! which
weare in i services of the
Caorporation, must canfirm
fram the Manager (Mew
Business) of the concermed
Divisional Office of LIC of
India that they had a clean
recond with the Corporation.

Octave Health  |Page 11 |2.2 (3) 3. Minimum m:m:“_.“. m.ﬂr Which date is considered as the |Date of Floating the tender i.e
W _ Criteria - The MSP reference date for the SEDCHES
_ should have a completion of 3 vears
minimum of 3 years for the company? The date of
experience in tender award OR the date of

conducting Pre-Policy |RFP submission
Medicals under
Lite Tnsurance,

_ qub-
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Alinea
Healthcare Put
Led

Pagze Mo,
30

0.5 Terms of

Payment: 9.5.2.

The _._._n_:}_.___. Billsflnvakces
submitted by the MSPs
should be accompanied with
"NO DUE Certificate” from
the DCs through whom the
Special Medical Reparts were
conducted for the month

Obligation of payment to DC remains |
with M5P basis the payment cycle agreed |
between M5F and DC; hence, this shall |
nat impact LIC a5 a client and Da Due
Certificate from DCs should ideally not be
required to be submilted along with
invoice, Please confirm an our
understanding on this point,

It is mandatory to submit "No Due
Certificate" from DCs alongwith the
Intesice

Page Zu...
A6

Part-g
Procedures and
Condithons

Quality contral:

The Medical examiner of the
MSP shall werify the identity
of the examinee and obtain

{hisfher colour photograph.

Further, the signature of the
examinea shall be obtained
on all the test reparts
conducted by the Medical
Examiner and he sheuld duly
attest confirming that the
reparts pertain to the same
PErSON.{ CEAMInee |

The signaturesfattestation should be only
on the Medical Examination Report
[MER] and not on Losk reports as the best
reparts would be available later. Please
clarity abowt our understanding on this
paint. Also, please confirm when should
the MER be conducted, at the time of
blood draw or after the reports are
available.

|Fage no. 54

h.__._u__.__mu“:_..n 2 -
Part

A

Format far
Technical Bid

Risk Mitigation Structure

I5 this question fram Info security or
Operations perspective? Please confirm

In case of pathological reports, sign
of proposer is required in the
intimation sent by LIC wherein

pathol alsa sign. In case of
ECG and CTMT reparts bath
Cardiologist and proposer will sign.
In ECG and CTMT tracings, name of
the proposer is must for
identification purpose

It is from info security and Qperation
peErspective

|

ol

i
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Acitivity
Schedule {Point
Mot}

Physical EMD by Demand
draft Closing Date & Time

Please confirm if we can submit it
through Courier/Past.

Wendors may submit EMD trh _.v_.__w_._ =
courier fPost but assure that is
shiould reach LIC Otfice before 15.00

Satfeway hrs on 24052024, as mentioned i
| |Insurance TRA the RFP - Activity Schedule.
[Pyt Ltd
21[6.9.1 Documents ko be submitted  |As per Point No 6.9.1(2], we have to |Experience Certificate from other
along with Eligibility and submit "Experience Certificate”, please  |Insurer is necessary Adequate proof
Technical Bid are as follows:  |canfirm if we can submit our agreement (Lo mw..mu ish the experience on
[with LIC of India of other Insurer whare  |volume and the number of vears is
similar kind of services being offered. ta be submitted, |
216.9.1 Documents ta be submitted Az per Point Mo 6.9.1(2) - AP| :m:.._.ﬂ.w_w.,_..__.lq.._..g__n Wi Parl 'C' on page
dlong with Cligibility and Configuration, please specity the query.  [no 70 of the RFP with regard to AP
Technical Bid are as fallows: Integration.
| 7|Health Assure 11|Request for M5F to ensure purging of all  |Can we do um_.mn_n.__._,..;._u_u._.__:_:w. of data ic in |No *_
| Proposal data immediately after it is & months
shared iy LIC of India
Periodical certificate of
purging of customer's private
information to be submitted
to LIC of India.
17| Bid Terms and |Those intending tenderer not |Flease guide an this _.h.ﬁ._:..ﬁr IL is mandatary to register an the
Conditians:  [registered on the website e, website
Wi tenderwizard.comy/LIC
mentioned above with Mfs
Antares Systems Limited are
ed to pet registerad
beforehand.
I ; I
_ il \




T

Digital Signature Certificate (DSC) is
mandatory for the e-tender process

|Mecessary amendment will be issued

13 Bid [erms and |Possession of Digital Please puide on this point
Conditions:  [Signature Certificate {DSC)
and registration of the
Bidders on the portal i.e.
|http:/fawner tenderwizard.co
myfLIC is a prerequisite for e
lendering _
11 They are also required to If data is purged pericdically, how can |
Lligitaility maintain the data on Medical [this point be fulfilled 2 I
Criteria Reports of all the Fropanents ar _
being serviced by them for a  |{please guide as it is contradicting
minimum of 5 years pebween above points mentioned in
points 1 & 4)
43 Additional  |CUS to decide Please n:_,.._m. who is "CUS" in this point

Special Reports
and Fees
payable - Chart
C

Central Office :a__wm:_____iz_._m mmn...__n:._

..m:‘_._‘r hﬂ\ W{ 5




